



## Dan Fell

**WRT, ASD**

**Senior Consultant**

### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (720) 552-4744

**Email:** dan.fell@youngonline.com

### Locations

Austin, TX

## Biography

Dan Fell has more than 10 years of experience in restoration, construction, and consulting. Previously, he served as a director with other consulting firms. As a project manager, Dan has extensive experience in water, flood, and fire mitigation, including scope and budget creation, demolition, and reconstruction. He also conducted scope work, site monitoring, and invoice reviews for Hurricane Harvey claims from October 2017 to January 2018 and October 2018 to March 2020. Additionally, Dan has monitored multiple renewable wind energy farm sites in South Texas following Hurricane Hanna.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Technician)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2018 - 2024 | Director | J.S. Held, LLC.
- 2018 - 2018 | Project Manager | Relion Restoration